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From: 
Sent: 

Wideman, Lauren B. [lauren.wideman@bingham.com] 
Thursday, May 19, 201 1 3:28 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Burt, Danielle 

Subject: 

Attachments: EAS; Level 3 and Global Crossing FL Notice Filing.pdf 
a. Danielle Burt 
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20006 

danielle. burt@binaham.com 

Notice of Transaction Involving Level 3 Communications, Inc., Global Crossing North America, 
Inc., Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc. and Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. 

202-373-6039 

b. Non-Docket Filing 

c. Level 3 Communications, Inc., Global Crossing North America, Inc., Global Crossing 
Telecommunications, Inc. and Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. 

d. 12 Pages Total 

e. Notice of Transaction Involving Level 3 Communications, Inc., Global Crossing North America, Inc., 
Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc. and Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. 

Print Less Go Green 

Lauren 8.  Wideman 
Associate 
T 202.373.6802 
F 202.373.6001 
lauren. wideman@bi nclham. com 

B I N C H A M  
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20006-1 806 

Y .  - t l  <z 
c.: 0- 

Admitted to practice in D.C. and Virginia 
1 -  

The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only 
for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited 
except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. Ifvou have received this transmittal in error, please notifi me 
immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you. 
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0 Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is 

considered confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, 
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use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the 
intended recipient. I f  you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply 
email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone. 

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal 
tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your 
use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other 
person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent. 

5/19/2011 
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Via Electronic Filing 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
‘Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
filings @ psc .state .fl .us 

Re: Notice of Transaction Involving Level 3 Communications, Inc., Global 
Crossing North America, Inc., Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc. and 
Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Level 3 Communications, Inc. (“’Level 3”), Global Crossing North America, Inc. 
(“Global Crossing”), Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc. (“GC 
Telecommnunications”) and Global Crossing Local Services, Lnc. (“GC Local”) 
(collectively, the “Parties”), through undersigned counsel, hereby notify the Commission 
that thc Parties plan to consummate a transaction whereby Level 3 will acquire indirect 
control of GC Telecommunications and GC Local (together, the “GC Companies”). As a 
part of that Itansaction, an indirect minority ownership interest in Level 3’s indirect 
subsidiaries will be transferred.‘ 

It is the Parties’ understanding that Commission approval i s  not required to 
complete the transactions described herein. Accordingly, the Parties submit this letter for 
informational purposes only to ensure the continuing accuracy of the Commission’s 
records. 

I. 

In support of this filing, the Parties state: 

DESCRLPTION OF THE PARrIES 

A. I,evel3 

Level 3 is a publicly traded (NASDAQ: LVLT) Delaware corporation with 
principal offices located at 1025 Eldorado Boulevard, Broomfield, CO 80021. Apvllo 

Level 3’s indirect subsidiaries include Level 3 Communications, LLC (“Level 3 
ing”), WilTel Communications, 
ICove” and collectively with Level 

I 

LLC”), Broadwing Communications, LLC (‘ 
LLC (“WilTel”), and TclCove Operations, L 
3 LLC, Broadwing and WilTel, the “Level 3 Companics”). 
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Amdlgdmation Sub, Ltd. (“Apollo Sub”), a Herniuda exempted liniited liability company 
and wholly owned subsidiary of Level 3, was recently forrned for the purpose of 
accomplishing the proposed transaction. Level 3 provides highquality voice and data 
services to carriers, ISPs, and other business customers over its IP-based network through 
i ts wholly owned indirect subsidiaries, the Level 3 Companies. The Level 3 Companies 
we non-dominant carriers that are authorired to provide resold and/or facilities-based 
telecommunications services nationwide pursuant to certification, registration or tariff 
requirements, or on a deregulated basis. The Level 3 Companies are also authorizcd by 
 he Federal Comtilunications Commission (,‘FCC”) to providc international and domestic 
interstate services as non-dominant carriers. 

In Florida, Level 3 LLC is rtuthorimd to provide alteinative local exchange and 
interexchange telecommunications services pursuant to CLEC Certificate Nos. TX233 
and IXG No. TJlS4, granted by the Commission in Order No. PSC-98-1401-FOF-TX, 
1)ocket No. 980934-TX, on October 19, 1998. Rroadwing is authorizcd to provide 
competitive local exchange and interexchange telecomn~unications services pursuant to 
CLEC Certificate No. TX804, granted by the Commission in Docket No. 040823-TX and 
IXC Certificate No. TJ778, granted by the Commission in Docket No. 030288-TI as 
aincnded in Docket No. 030670-TI. TclCove is authorizcd to provide competitive local 
txchange and interexchange telecommunications services pursuant to authority granted 
by the Comniission in Docket No. 060785-TP (TX912, TK121) on June IS, 2007. WilTel 
is authoriad to provide interexchange telecommunications services pursuant to IXC 
Certificate No. TJ 13 1 granted by the Commission in  Order No. PSC-98- 1 14 I -FOP-TI, 
Docket No. 980697-TI. on Aug. 28, 1998. 

Level 3 has the technical, managerial, and financial qualifications to acquire 
control of the GC Companies. Level 3, through its operating subsidiaries, is a leading 
global communications company, operating one of the world’s tiewest and most 
advanced telecommunications platforms. The Level 3 network spans over 27,000 route 
miles and delivers services to customers in major markets across the United Statcs and 
Europe. Lt serves a substantial number of (he world’s largest and most sophisticated 
communications companies, including interexchange carriers, local phone companies, 
European PITS, cable operators, ISPs, wireless campanies, and Internet content 
providers. In 2010, Level 3 had worldwide communications revenues of $3.591 billion 
and total revenucs of $3.651 billion. In addition, Level 3 is operated by a highly 
qualified management tern, all of whom have extensive backgrounds in 
telecommunications. Information concerning the legal, technical, managerial and 
financial qualifications of Level 3 was submitted with the various applications filed with 
the Commission, and is, therefore, already a matter of record. 

B. Global Crossing and the GC Companies 

ing, a New York corporation, is headquartered at 225 Kenneth 
Drive, Rochester, New York 14623. Global Crossing’s indirect operating subsidiaries, 
the GC Companies, together with its other U.S. and international affiliates, provide 
telecommunications solutions over the world’s first integrated global IP-based network. 
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Its core network connects more than 300 major cities in thirty countries worldwide, and 
delivers services to more than 600 cities in sixty countries and six continents around the 
globe. The GC Companies and their affiliates offer a full range of managed data and 
voice products to enterprise customers, carriers, mobile operators and ISPs. 

The GC Companies are Michigan corporations and wholly owned indirect 
subsidiarics of Global Crossing. The GC Companies arc authorized to provide 
telecommunications services as competitive, nondominant carriers pursuant to 
certification, registration or tariff requirements, or on a deregulated basis in all fifty states 
and the District of Columbia. The GC Companies operate as nondominant domestic 
interstate telecommunications carriers under the FCC's blanket authority. GC 
Telecommunications also operates as an international telecommunications carrier through 
FCC authority held by Global Crossing. In Florida, GC Tclccommunications is 
authorized to providc intrastate telecommunications services pursuant to CPCN 
OO63granted by the Commission in Docket No. 950550-TS on August 17, 1995. GC 
Local is authorized to provide intrastate telecommunications scrvices pursuant to 
authority granted by thc Commission in Docket No. 97 I 598-TX on February 7, 1998. 

11. CONTACT INFORMATION 

For the purposes of this filing, contacts for the Parties are as follows: 

For Level 3: 

Catherine Wang 
Danielle Burt 
Bingham McCutchcn LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, I X  20006 

Fax: (202) 373-6001 
Email: catherine.wang~bbingham.com 

Tel: (202) 373-6000 

dmiel le. burt @ bingham.com 

and: 

Richard E. Thaycr 
Scnior Counsel 
I-evel 3 Communications, Inc. 
1025 Eldorado Boulevard 
Broomfield, CO 8002 1 
Tel: (720) 888-2516 
Fax: (720) 888-SI 34 

For Global Crossing and the GC 
Companies: 

Matthew Brill 
Brian Murray 
Lathani & Watkins LLP 
555 Eleventh Street, NW 
Suite IO00 
Washington, 1 x 1  20004- 1304 
Tel: (202) 637-2200 
Fax: (202) 637-220 I 
Email : matthew. brill @l w.com 

brian.murray 0 1 w.com 

and: 

Paul Kouroupas 
Vice President Regulatory Affairs 
Global Crossing 
200 Park Avenue 
Florham Park, NJ 07932-0680 
Tel: (973) 937-0243 
Fax: (973) 360-0694 
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III. TRANSFER OF CONTROL AND RELAI‘ED TRANSACTIONS 

On April 11, 201 1, Level 3, Apollo Sub, and Global Crossing’s indirect parent 
company, Global Crossing Limited (“GCL”), entered into an Agreement and Plan of 
Amalgamation (the “Agrcement”) whereby Apollo Sub and GCL will be amalgamated 
under Bermuda Law, which is essentially the same type of transaction as a merger under 
U.S. law. Pursuant to the Agreement, each issued and outstanding common share and 
convertible preferred stock of GCL (other than any shares owned by Level 3 ,  GCL, or 
their respcctivc subsidiaries and any dissenting shares) will be exchanged for shares of 
common stock of Level 3, In total, I ~ v e l  3 currently expects to issue approximately I +3 
billion shares. Following the transaction between GCL and Apollo Sub, the separate 
corporate existence of Apollo Sub and GCL will cease, and the combined company, 
rcnamcd Level 3 GC Limited, will e as a wholly owned subsidiary of Level 3 
Financing and ultimately a wholly owned subsidiary of Level 3 LLC.2 As a result of the 
transaction, Level 3 will indirectly control lhe GC Companies. 

In addition, as a result of the exchange of shares in connection with the merger, 
SIT Crossing Ltd, a current direct shareholder in GCL and an indirect shareholder in 
Global Crossing and the GC Companies, will obtain a minority interest of approximately 
24% in Lcvcl 3, and indirectly in the Level 3 Companies, at closing.’ In addition, 
Southeastern Asset Management, Inc., which is currently the largest Level 3 stockholder 
with an approximate 30% beneficial ownership interest, will heneficially own 
approximately 15% of Level 3. Other than STT Crossing Ltd and Southeastern Asset 
Management, Inc., no other individual or entity is expected to hold 10% or more of lxvel 
3 .  ‘The majority of the Level 3 stock will continue to be held by current investors. 

Following consummation of the transaction, the GC Companies will continue to 
operate their facilities and provide service to their customers at the same rates, terms, and 
conditions, ensuring a scamless transition of ownership. 
convenience, pre- and post-transaction organizational charts are provided as Exhibit A. 
A copy of thc Agreement is included in thc SEC Form 8-K filed by Level 3 and is 
available at H m .  

For the Com 

Immediately following the merger, Level 3 GC Limited will be a direct 
subsidiary of Level 3 Financing. Thereafter, Level 3 expects to complete apro forma 
intracorporate transaction whereby Level 3 GC Limited will become a direct subsidiary 
of Level 3 LLC. 

2 

Pursuant to a separate stockholder rights agreement, any future share acquisitions 3 

by STT Crossing Ltd would be subject to a limitation on its interest in Level 3 of 34.5%. 
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1V. PUBLIC INTEREST CONSIDERATIONS 

The Parties submit that the transactions described herein will serve the public 
interest. The Parties kxpecl that the merger will enable the combined entity to better meet 
the local, national and global needs of enterprises, wholesale buyers, and other custom 
The transaction will bring together two successful carrier organizations that have proven 
themselves in a highly competitive marketplace. The transaction will help create a 
stronger competitor by bringing together each organization’s respective strengths. 
Operation as an integrat company will allow each of the operating Companies to be 
more competitive and to liver greater value and variety of services to their customers 
than they do individually. 

Moreover, the transaction will be conducted in a manner that will be largely 
transparent to customers of the Level 3 Companies and the GC Companies. The 
transaction will not result in a change of carrier for customers or any assignment of 
authorizations, and in no event will it result in the discontinuance, reduction, loss, or 
impairment of service to customers. Following consummation of the transaction, the 
Level 3 Companies and the CC Compnnies will continue to provide high-quality 
communications services to their customers without interruption and without immediate 
change in rates, tcrms or conditions. 

Far various important business, tax and financial reasons, the Parties require that 
the transaction be closed 21s quickly as possible. Delay in the regulatory process - and 
thus in the ability of the Parties to move forward promptly with the integration process - 
risks creating uncemainty and competitive harm. In particular, the competitive 
telecommunications marketplace continues to be a very challenging business 
environment. The proposed transaction i s  aimed at strengthening the competitive 
position of the combined entities and, therefore, delay in the regulatory approval process 
prevents the parties from realizing the economic benefits of integration of the carriers’ 
networks or offering the expanded combined network footprint to customers as quickly as 
the parties otherwise could. As staled above, it is the Parties’ understanding that 
Commission approval is not required to complete the transactions described herein. If the 
Commission believes that any additional information or actions arc required, the Parties 
urge it to address such conccrns expeditiously. 
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V. CONCLUSION 

For the reasons stated above, the Parties respectfully submit that the public 
interest, convenience, and necessity would be furthered by the transfer of control and 
related transactions. 

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this filing. I f  there are any 
questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact the undcrsipned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Catherine Wang 
Daniclle Burt 
Binghani McCutchcn LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W, 
Washington, DC 20006 
Tel : (202) 373-6000 
Fax: (202) 373-6001 
Hmail: catherine.wang@hingham.com 

daniellc.burt @bingham.com 

Counsel for Level 3 Communications, Inc. 

Matthew Brill 
Brian Murray 
Latham & Watkins LLP 
555 Eleventh Street, NW 
Suite IO00 
Washington, UC 20004- 1304 
Tel : (202) 637-2200 
Fax: (202) 637-2201 
Email: matthew .brill C? Iw.com 

brian.murray @ Iw.com 

Counsel for Global Crossing North 
America, Inc., Global Crossing 
Telecommunications, Inc. and Global 
Crossing Local Services, Inc. 



EXHIBIT A 

Pre- and Post-Transaction Organizational Charts 



Pre-Transaction Global Crossing Corporate Structure 

Global Crossing 
Telecommunications, Inc. 

Limited 

Global Crossing 
Local Services, Inc. 

100% 

*intermediary holding companies omitted for purposes of clarity-none are certificated telecommunications service providers. 

100% 

Global Crossing 
Bandwidth, Inc. 

Global Crossing 
Telemanagement VA, LLC 



Pre-Transaction Level 3 Corporate Structure 

Communications, Inc. 

100% 

Communications 

Broadwing 
Communications, LLC 

TelCove of 
Pennsylvania, 

*Intermediary holding companies omitted for purposes of clarity-none are certificated telecommunications service providers. Broadwing 
Communications, LLC is 100% ind/mctiy owned by Level 3 Communications, LLC. Level 3 Communications of Virginia, Inc., Telcove 
Operations, LLC and WilTel Communications, LLC are each 100% directly held by Level 3 Communications, LLC. 



Post-Transaction Level 3 Corporate Structure 

Level 3 GC Limited’ 

Communications, Inc. 

- - - - - - - - - JBQOd - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

I 100% 

Level 3 Financing, Inc. 

Global Crossing 
Bandwidth, Inc. 

Global Crossing 
Telemanagement VA, LLC 

Immediately following the merger, Level 3 GC Limited (the new company formed upon completion of the combination of Apollo Amalgamation Sub Ltd. and 
Global Crossing Limited) will be 100% directly held by Level 3 Financing, lnc., and ultimately will become a wholly owned subsidiary of Level 3 
Communications, LiC. 



VERIFICATION 

I, Richard E. Thayer, state that I am Senior Counsel of Level 3 Communications, LLC 

and its subsidiaries; that 1 am authorized to make this Verification on behalf of Level 3 

Communications, LLC and its subsidiaries; that the foregoing 

direction and supervision; and that the contents with respect to Level 3 Communications, LLC 

and its subsidiaries are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 
//dayofMay,2011. I 

Senior Counsel 
Level 3 Communications, LLC 

h'74183508.1 
FL 



VERIFlCATION 

I, Paul Kouroupas, state that I am the Vice President Regulatory Affairs of Global 

Crossing North America, Inc. and its operating subsidiaries; that I am authorized to make this 

Verification on behalf of Global Crossing North America, Inc. and its operating subsidiaries; 

that the foregoing filing was prepared under my direction and supervision; and that the contents 

with respect to Global Crossing North America, Inc. and its operating subsidiaries are true and 

correct to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 

"I day of May, 201 1. 

Paul Kouroupas 
Vice President Regulatory Affairs 
Global Crossing North America, Inc. 

k'74 18349 I .2 
FL 


